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From: FAXmaker To: (850)6176383,26691 Page: 1/16 Date: 10/14/2013 5:07:32 PM

(m)
MarksGray

FAX TRANSMISSION

Phone: (304) 398-0300 1200 Riverplace Blvd. Suite 800

Fax: (904) 399-8440 Jacksonville, FL. 32207

Date: 10/14/2013
To:
From: Sharon Palmer

Subject: Gamma Pine Street and Gamma Dent

Message: Attached hereto are two Articles of Organization that were originally faxed to
your office on October 1st, but never filed with the Secretary of State, As you
can see, each page has the October 1st fax date imprinted on top, but | have
also attached a copy of the confirmation of receipt received on the fax.

Please file these two Articles of Organization with an original filing date of
October 1, 2013 and provide me with confirmation upon compietion.

Thank you!
Sharon Palmer

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law,
1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and retumn the
original message to us al the above address via the U. S. Postal Service. Thank you.
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Sharon L. Palmer

From: 850-617-6381 <"_B850_6176383.26691"@faxmaker.com>

Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 01, 2013 10:35 AM

To: Sharon L. Paimer

Subject: Success: Gamma Articles of Organization (Fax sent to 9,18506176383,26691)
. [:resend=s018bf8c)

Atlachments: pdfd428. pdf
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Subject: Success: Gamma Articles of Organization (Fax sent to 8,18506176383,26691)
Sender; Sharon Palmer

Sender email: SPalmer@marksgray.com
Status: Sent

Date/Time: 10/1/2013 10.34.38 AM

Speed: 14400 bps

Connection time: 21:30

Pages: 43

Total pages: 43

Resolution: Fine

Remote 1D: 850-617-6381

Line number: 2

Retries: 0

Description: Fax sent successfully | Success
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Please file the attached 8 Articles of Organization and provide me with a certificate of status upon
completion.

Thank youl!
Sharon
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION )
oF R
3oy
‘/ -
GAMMA DENT, LLC <

We, the undersigned, hereby execute these Articles of Organization for the purpose of
organizing a limited liability company under the laws of the State of Florida.
ARTICLE 1
The name of the limited liability company is Gamma Dent, LLC.
ARTICLE It
The mailing address of the limited liability company shall.be 1414 Kingsley Avenue,
#2, Orange Park, FI. 32073, and its street address is the same.
ARTICLE I
The business purpose of the limited liability company is to engage in any tawful actor
activity which may be carried on by limited liability companies in the State of Florida and, in
connection therewith, the limited liability company shall have and may use, exercise and enjoy, all
the powers of limited liability companies conferred by the timited Liability company laws of the State
of Florida.
ARTICLE IV
The address of the initial registered office of this limited liability company in Florida
shall be 1200 Riverplace Blvd,, Suite 800, Jacksonville, Florida 32207, and its initinl registered
agent at that address shall be John R, Crawford. The Board of Managers may, from time 1o time,
change the registered office and registered agent of the limited Liability company vpon notification to

the proper authorities.

(((H13000215132 30}
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ARTICLE V

The limited liability company shall have pcrpetuai existence.
ARTICLE VI
The limited lisbitity company shall be managed by a Board of Managers, who shall be
elected or designated by the members in accordance with the operating agreement govemning the
limited liability company. The number of the Managers of this limited liability company shall be not
less than one {1} nor more than five (5), as fixed from time to time by the provisions of the operating
aprecment.
ARTICLE VI
The names and addresses of the members of the first Board of Manapers, who, subject
to the provisions of the operating agreement and these Articlez of Organization, shall hold office

until his successors are elected and have qualified pursuant to the operating agreement are as

follows:
Name Street Address
Gregory A. Archambanit 1414 Kingsley Avenue, #2
Orange Park, FL. 32073
Patricia A. Archambault 1414 Kingsley Avenue, #2
Orange Park, FL 32073
ARTICLE VI

The names and addresses of the subscribers to these Articles of Organization, who are

both avthorized representatives of the limited lisbility company and its members, are as follows:

Namg Street Address
John R. Crawford 1200 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 800
: Jacksonville, Florida 32207

(((H13000215132 3)))
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Sharon L. Palmer 1200 Riverplace Blvd., Suitc 800
Jacksonvilie, Florida 32207
ARTICLE IX

in furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the following
specific provisions are made for the regulation of the business and the conduct of the affairs of the
limited liability company:

(1)  Subject to such restrictions, if any, as are herein expressed and such further
restrictions, if any, as may be set 'forth in the operating agreement, the Managers shall have the
general management and control of the business and may exercise all of the powers of the limited
liability company except such as may be by statute, or by the operating agreement as constituted
from time to time, expressly conferred upon or reserved by the members.

{2)  Subject alwaysto such operating agreement as may be adopted from time to
time by the members, the Board of Managers is expressly authorized to adopt, alter and amend the
opcrﬁﬁng agreement of the limited liability company, but any provision thereof adopted, altered or
amended by the Managers may be altered, amended or repealed by the members. The limited liability
company shall have such officers as from time to time may be provided in the operating agreement
and such officers shall be designated in such manner and shall hold their offices for such terms and
shall have such powers and duties as may be prescribed by the operating agreement or as may be
determined from time to time by the Board of Managers, subject to the operating agreement.

{4)  NoManager or officer of this limited liability company shall, in the absence
of frand, be disqualified by his or her office from dealing or contracting with this limited liability

company either as vendor, purchaser or otherwise, nor, in the absence of fraud, shail any contract,

(1113000215132 3))
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transaction or act of this limited liability company be void or voidable or atfected by reason of the

fact that any such Manager or officer, or any firm of which any such Manager or officer is a member
or employee, or any limited liability company or corporation of which any such Maoager or officer is
an officer, director, manager, member, stockholder or employee, has any interest in 3uch contract,
transaction or act, whether or not adverse o the interest of this limited Hiability company, even
though the vote of the Manager(s) or officer(s) having such interest shall have been necessary to
obligate this limited Habiiity company upon such contract, transaction or act; and no Manager or
officer having such interest shall be liable to this limited liability company or to any member or
creditor thereof or to any other person for any loss inourred by it under-or by reason of any such -
contract, transaction or act; nor shall any such Manager or officer be accountable for any gains or
profits realized thereon.
ARTICLE X

This limited liability company reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any
provisions contained herein in the manner now or hereafier prescribed by law, and all rights
conferred on members herein are granted subject to this reservation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the undersigned subscribing members or authorized
representatives of the limited lisbility company, have hereunto set our hands and seals for the
purpose of organizing this limited lability company under the laws of the State of Florida, and we
hereby muke, subscribe, acknowledge and file in the office of the Secretary of State of the State of

(((H13000215132 3)))
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Florida these Articles of Organization and certify that the facts herein ststed are true, all on this

22 day of Septembier, 2013, W
(SEAL)

Jo@.@k’ wford’

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DUVAL

Before me personally appeared this day Johut R. Crawford and Sharon L. Palmer, the
parties to the foregoing Articles of Osganization, who are personally known to me and to me known
to be the individuals described in and who executed the foregoing Articles of Organization, and who
acknowledged before me that ﬁxcy made, subscribed and acknowledged the foregoing Axticles of
Organization as their voluntary act and deed as members or authorized representatives of said limited
iiability compeny, and that the fac;ts set forth therein are true and correct.

WITNESS my hend and official seal on this 2 day of September, 2013.

Passine Bl

Signature of Notary pablic
Notary Public, State and County aforesald

My commission expires: % /- A5

(Notanal Seal)

(13000215132 3)))
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ACCEPTANCE BY REGISTERED AGENT

Having been named to accept service of process for is Gamma Dent, LLC, a Florida
limited [iability company, at the place designated in the Articles of Organization of said limited
liability company, I hereby accept such appointment and agree to act in this capacity, and agree to
comply withrthe provisions of law relating 1o keeping said office open. | further acknowledge that 1

am femiliar with, and accept, the obligations imposed upon registered agents of limited liability

companies.
//..'
' W. wford, Registered Agent

| (((H13000215132 E)))}




